From: Wilson, Robert

To: Kaushagen. Taylor; Benson. Jason
Subject: FW: Harwood Color Run 5k Road permit
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:58:06 AM
Attachments: IMG_3057.pna

IMG_3058.pna
FYI....

From: Harwood Park Board <parkboard@cityofharwood.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 4, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Wilson, Robert <WilsonRo@casscountynd.gov>

Subject: Harwood Color Run 5k Road permit

|CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL
Good afternoon,

My name is Ashley Hansen and | am with the Park Board in Harwood, ND. We are
putting the finishing touches on our color run 5k/1 mile on June 21. The route does go
across the county road a couple of times. We are seeking a permit for a temporary
closure for runners to cross the road. The race begins at 6:30pm and will conclude in
about an hour to an hour and a half with minimal closure time for runners to get
across. for the parade to go through town. Please see the map for exact

details. Thank you for your consideration.

If you are no longer the correct contact, please advise and forward my inquiry to the
correct contact.

Ashley Hansen

SUGGESTED MOTION: Authorize request to close County Road 22 in Harwood for Color Run
on June 21, 2023 beginning at 6:30 PM.
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